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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA 

INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION 
 

STEVEN D. SANDERS,   ) 
      ) 
  Plaintiff,    ) 
      )          
 vs.     ) Cause No. 1:18-cv-4004 
      ) 
ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY, ) 
      ) 
  Defendant.   )  
 

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND TRIAL BY JURY 
 

 Plaintiff Steven D. Sanders, by counsel, for his Complaint for Damages and Request for 

Jury Trial based on violations of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et 

seq., states as follows: 

I.  INTRODUCTION 

1. This is an action brought by Steven D. Sanders (“Mr. Sanders”) against Allstate 

Insurance Company (“Allstate”). Defendant Allstate violated the Age Discrimination in 

Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq., by discriminating against Mr. Sanders when it terminated 

Mr. Sanders’ employment on the basis of his age, which was 57 at the time. 

II. JURISDICTION 

2. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to the Age Discrimination in 

Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq., and 28 U.S.C. § 1331, granting the United States district 

courts original jurisdiction over all actions “arising under the Constitution, laws or treaties of the 

United States.”  

3. The practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the jurisdiction of the 

United States District Court for the Southern District of Indiana, Indianapolis Division. 
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III. VENUE 

4. The breach of rights afforded under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 

29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq., arose in Indianapolis, Marion County, Indiana.   

5. Marion County is located in the Southern District of Indiana, and 28 U.S.C. § 1391 

allows for an action to be brought in the district in which the cause of action arose. 

IV. PLAINTIFF 

6. Plaintiff Steven D. Sanders, is a resident and citizen of the State of Indiana. 

V. DEFENDANTS 

7. Allstate is an Illinois corporation with its corporate headquarters located at 3075 

Sanders Road, Northbrook, Illinois, 60062-7127. 

8. Allstate maintains an office in Indianapolis, Marion County, Indiana and conducts 

business in the State of Indiana. 

9. At all times relevant to this action, Allstate was the employer of Mr. Sanders. 

VI. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

10. Mr. Sanders was employed by Defendant Allstate for more than thirty-two (32) 

years. 

11. Most recently, Mr. Sanders was employed by Allstate as the Claims Service Leader. 

12. Mr. Sanders was consistently a high performer with Allstate. 

13. Mr. Sanders received a merit increase each year at Allstate based on his high 

performance. 

14. On February 16, 2018, Cary Soileau, the Regional Claim Manager, called Mr. 

Sanders into his office and informed Mr. Sanders that he had spoken with Human Resources 

(“HR”) about Mr. Sanders. 
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15. Mr. Soileau informed HR that Mr. Sanders was a “do everything manager,” and 

that Mr. Sanders participated in community activities as well as activities within the office. 

16. Mr. Soileau also told HR that Mr. Sanders was a “stand-up guy.” 

17. Mr. Soileau proceeded to tell Mr. Sanders that there was “nothing to worry about,” 

and that all was “good.” 

18. On February 22, 2018, Mr. Sanders was contacted by two (2) Allstate HR 

representatives. 

19. During this phone call, Mr. Sanders was asked about a leadership meeting on 

December 4, 2017.1 

20. The HR representatives asked about the specifics of this December 4, 2017 

meeting. 

21. Mr. Sanders could not recall who was in attendance and could not recall what was 

on the meeting agenda.2 

22. The HR representatives then asked Mr. Sanders if he used the words “dammit” or 

“God dammit” during the December 4, 2017 meeting. 

23. In response, Mr. Sanders stated that he did not recall if he used those words during 

the meeting. Mr. Sanders also stated that he did not recall yelling at any point during the meeting. 

24. On February 28, 2018, Allstate terminated Mr. Sanders for alleged intimidation of 

another employee. 

                                                 
1 This December 4, 2017 meeting was the regularly scheduled Monday 1:00 P.M. leadership meeting. 
2 Mr. Sanders did recall that December 4, 2017 was his first full day back in the office following a total 

knee replacement on October 9, 2017. This was Mr. Sanders’ third surgery in two (2) years, which 
included two (2) total knee replacements and surgery on his Achilles.  
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25. When Mr. Sanders asked for additional details about this alleged intimidation, 

Allstate refused to provide additional information. 

26. Allstate violated its own disciplinary policy when it terminated Mr. Sanders. 

27. Allstate’s disciplinary policy provides that an Allstate employee will not be 

terminated for unacceptable job performance and/or behavior unless the Allstate employee was 

advised that this performance and/or heavier was unacceptable. 

28. Mr. Sanders was never counseled nor advised about alleged unacceptable 

performance and/or behavior.  

29. Prior to his termination, Mr. Sanders had never received any discipline in his thirty-

two (32) year career at Allstate.  

30. Out of eighteen (18) leadership employees, Mr. Sanders was the second oldest 

leadership employee at his Allstate office.3 

31. Mr. Sanders was treated differently than his younger colleagues. 

32. Deborah Jackson, who was in her early to mid-40s, received only a written warning 

for calling a fellow employee a “heifer.” 

33. Further, Brad Schaefer and Amber Zimmer, both in their mid-thirties, received 

only written warnings for unacceptable behavior in the workplace. 

34. Ms. Jackson, Ms. Zimmer, and Mr. Schaefer were all given the opportunity to 

improve their performance. 

35. Mr. Sanders was given no details about the alleged intimidating behavior, and he 

received no prior counseling or warning about such behavior.  

36. Mr. Sanders was not given any opportunity to improve the alleged behavioral issue.  

                                                 
3 Mr. Sanders is only one (1) year younger than the oldest employee.  
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37. Allstate’s decision to terminate Mr. Sanders’ employment was motivated by a 

discriminatory animus against Mr. Sanders’ age, which was 57 at the time. 

38. On August 15, 2018, Mr. Sanders timely filed a Charge of Discrimination against 

Allstate with the Equal Opportunity Employment Commission (“EEOC”). (Ex. A).4 

39. On September 25, 2018, the EEOC issued a Right to Sue letter to Mr. Sanders, 

permitting him to bring a lawsuit. (Ex. B).5 

40. Mr. Sanders received the Right to Sue letter on September 26, 2018. 

VII. STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

COUNT I 
(Age Discrimination in Violation of  

the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq.) 

41. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in paragraphs 1 through 40 above, and, in 

addition, alleges that Allstate discriminated against Mr. Sanders on the basis of age, in violation of 

the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq., by treating other employees 

younger than him more favorably, and by not following Allstate’s disciplinary policy leading to 

Mr. Sanders’ termination. 

42. Mr. Sanders was 57 at the time relevant to this Complaint. 

43. Mr. Sanders was qualified for his position. 

44. Upon information and belief, Mr. Sanders was treated more negatively than 

younger employees who participated in unacceptable workplace behavior.  

                                                 
4 A copy of Mr. Sanders’ EEOC Charge is attached as Exhibit A.  
5 A copy of the EEOC Dismissal and Notice of Rights to Steven D. Sanders, Charge No. 470-2018-

03905 is attached as Exhibit B.  
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VIII. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Steven D. Sanders prays for judgment in his favor against 

Defendant Allstate Insurance Company and prays that the following relief be awarded: 

a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Allstate, its officers, successors, assigns, and 
all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in age 
discrimination and any other employment practice, which discriminates on the basis 
of age. 

 
b. Order Allstate to make whole Mr. Sanders by providing appropriate back pay and front 

pay for actual damages with pre-judgment interest, in amounts to be determined at 
trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful 
employment practices, including but not limited to Mr. Sanders’ pecuniary losses.   

 
c. Order Allstate to make whole Mr. Sanders by providing compensation for past and 

future pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful employment practices described 
above in amounts to be determined at trial.   

 
d. Order Allstate to make whole Mr. Sanders by providing compensation for past and 

future non-pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful employment practices 
complained of above, including emotional pain, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 
e. Order Allstate to pay Mr. Sanders punitive damages for its malicious and/or reckless 

conduct described above, in amounts to be determined at trial. 
 

f. Order Allstate to pay Mr. Sanders his special damages, in amounts to be determined at 
trial. 

 
g. Order Allstate to pay damages to Mr. Sanders for any and all injuries to his career, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 
 

h. Award Mr. Sanders the costs of this action including reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
expenses and any such further relief as the Court may deem just, proper and equitable. 

 
i. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

interest. 
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IX. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

Pursuant to the rules of pleading and practice, Plaintiff reserves the right to assert 

additional violations of federal and state law. 

       
_________________________________ 

     Kevin W. Betz, Atty. No. 14188-82 
     Jamie A. Maddox, Atty. No. 26522-49 
     Chad H. Holler, Atty. No. 35253-49 
     Attorneys for Steven D. Sanders 
 

BETZ + BLEVINS 
One Indiana Square, Suite 1660 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
Office: (317) 687-2222 
Fax: (317) 687-2221 
E-mail: litigation@betzadvocates.com  
 

Case 1:18-cv-04004-SEB-MPB   Document 1   Filed 12/20/18   Page 7 of 7 PageID #: 7

mailto:litigation@betzadvocates.com


REDACTED

EXHIBIT A

Case 1:18-cv-04004-SEB-MPB   Document 1-1   Filed 12/20/18   Page 1 of 3 PageID #: 8
I-

CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION AGENCY

["I FEPA
jX | EEOC

CHARGE NUMBER
Thli hvrr is iffiCttd by the Privacy Act Of 1974.Set Pnvacv Act Statement before
wmortttnQ this form.

Indiana CMl Rights Commission •nd EEOC
inf.axiafjiAnamy., flUo*.

WAMC'/nd&efo Mr.. Mi. Mrs./
Mr. Steven a Sanders HOME TELEPHONE ttncfude Arts Coda)

(317) 783-2658
STREET ADDRESS
5623 Yucatan Drive CITY. STATE AND ZIP CODE

Indianapolis, Indiana 46237i
YAMEO IS THE EMPLOYER, LABOR ORGANIZATION, EMPLOYMENT AGENCY, APPRENTICESHIP COMMITTEE, STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT

|E Aftfaev wun rvitf R.u îATPn Ar.&î y UP
1 NAME

Allstate Insurance

tif mnr/* n/i» !iii h&ltiW I

TELEPHONE (Include Area Coda)
(317) 821-3835

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES. MEMBERS
100+

STREET ADDRESS
5757 Decatur BWd, Suite 200

COUNTY
Marion

CITY,STATE AND 21P CODE
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241

NAME
Allstate Insurance TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code)

fl77-fil0-29?ft

STREET ADDRESS
277S Sanders Rd. COUNTYCITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE

Northbrook, Illinois 60062 Cook
CAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON (Check appropriate box(es))

RACE | 1COLOR 1 ISEX [ | NATIONAL ORIGIN
Hr!RETALIATION (XTJAGE | |OTHER (Specify)

DATE DISCRIMINATION TOOK PLACE
EARLIEST
February 16, 2018

LATES'
PresentDISABILITY

X CONTINUING ACTON

THE PARTICULARS ARE (If additional paper is needed, attach extra sheet(s)):

Please see attached.

i

CTi. ' f

’L'Z co :.o
". J —i Luoo

r *» •o'i. j aco>
<-o

O--JL,
tu QQ

pl want tj^chafg|$ljjd with both the EEOC and the State or local Agency,
O- S’if any. £S|ll agencies If Ichange my address or telephone
LUf unumbepyj*} I wiS cooperate fully with them in the processing of my

chargenhjaccordance with their procedures.

NOTARY * {When necessary for State and Local Requirements)<C

\ swear or affirm that 1 have read the above charge and that it is ttue to
thn ht, my kDhW^prlQP Ififorrflptlnn and hatter

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT

i —r

Ideclare under penalty of perjury that the foreaolng Is true and correct.

SUBSCRIBED ANO SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DATE
(Day,mamh, ird year)

Charging Party (Signature)Data

EEOC FORM 5 (REV. 3/01)
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Attachment to Charge of Discrimination
Charging Party: Steven D. Sanders

I was employed at Allstate Insurance Company (“Allstate”) for more than thirty-two (32)
years, most recently as a Claim Service Leader. On February 28, 2018, Allstate terminated my
employment. I was always a high performer while employed at Allstate. I believe that I have been
discriminated against and retaliated against on the basis of my age. I am currently 57 years of age.

On February 16, 2018, Cary Soileau, the Regional Claim Manager, called me into his office
and informed me that he spoke with HR about me. HR had contacted Mr. Soileau about me. Mr.
Soileau informed HR that I was a “do everything manager,” and that 1 participated in community
activities as well as activities within the office. He also told HR that I was a “stand-up guy.” Mr.
Soileau informed me that there was “nothing to worry about,” and that all was “good.”

On February 22, 2018,1 was contacted by two (2) Allstate HR representatives. During this
telephone call, I was asked about a leadership meeting on December 4, 2017. This December 4,
2017 meeting was the regularly scheduled Monday 1:00 P.M. meeting. I did not specifically recall
this leadership meeting.1 The HR representatives asked about the specifics of this meeting, but I
could not recall who was in attendance and could not recall what was on the agenda. I was asked
if I used the words “dammit” or “God dammit” during this December 4, 2017 meeting. I stated
that I did not recall if I used those words during the meeting. I also stated that I did not recall
yelling at any point during the meeting. I did state that the room seated approximately 75 people,
so I did have to speak up so those in the back could hear. I informed the HR representatives that
the meeting was 2 Zz months prior, so I could not recall the specifics of that particular meeting as
the leadership meetings regularly occurred every Monday at 1:00 P.M.

Allstate terminated me on February 28, 2018 after thirty-two (32) years of only high
performance for alleged intimidation of another employee. When I asked for additional details
about this alleged intimidation, Allstate refused to provide additional information.Allstate violated
its own disciplinary policy when it terminated me. Allstate’s disciplinary policy provides that an
Allstate employee will not be terminated for unacceptable job performance and/or behavior unless
the Allstate employee was advised that this performance and/or behavior was unacceptable. I was
never counseled nor advised about alleged unacceptable performance and/or behavior. Prior to my
termination, I had never received any discipline in my thirty-two (32) year career at Allstate.

I believe my termination was based on my age, 57 years, in violation of the ADEA. I was
the second oldest leadership employee at my Allstate office. Out of the eighteen (18) leadership
employees, I was the second oldest employee (and only one (1) year younger than the oldest
employee, Judy Hinman). I was treated differently than my younger colleagues. Deborah Jackson,
who was in her early to mid-40s, received only a written warning for calling a fellow employee a
“heifer.” Moreover, Brad Schaefer and Amber Zimmer, both hi their mid-thirties, received only
written warnings for unacceptable behavior in the workplace. Ms. Jackson, Mr. Schaefer and Ms.

11 did recall that December 4, 2017 was my first full day back in the office following a total knee
replacement on October 9, 2017. This was my third surgery in two (2) years, which included two
(2) total knee replacements and surgery on my Achilles.

1
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Zimmer were all given the opportunity to improve their performance. I, however, was terminated
for alleged intimidating behavior, although no details were provided to me about this alleged
intimidating behavior and I received no prior counseling or warning about such behavior. I was
never given the opportunity to improve alleged behavioral issues.

I believe that I have been discriminated against and retaliated against on the basis of age,
in violation of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967.

2
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U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSIONEEOC Form 161 (11/16)

DISMISSAL AND NOTICE OF RIGHTS
From:To: Steven Sanders

5623 Yucatan Drive
Indianapolis, IN 46237

Indianapolis District Office
101 West Ohio St
Suite 1900
Indianapolis, IN 46204

On behalf ofperson(s) aggrieved whose identity is
CONFIDENTIAL (29 CFR §1601.7(a))

EEOC Representative Telephone No.EEOC Charge No.
Michelle D. Ware,
Enforcement Supervisor470-2018-03905 (317) 226-5161

THE EEOC IS CLOSING ITS FILE ON THIS CHARGE FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON:
The facts alleged in the charge fail to state a claim under any of the statutes enforced by the EEOC.

Your allegations did not involve a disability as defined by the Americans With Disabilities Act.

The Respondent employs less than the required number of employees or is not otherwise covered by the statutes.

Your charge was not timely filed with EEOC; in other words, you waited too long after the date(s) of the alleged
discrimination to file your charge

The EEOC issues the following determination: Based upon its investigation, the EEOC is unable to conclude that the
information obtained establishes violations of the statutes. This does not certify that the respondent is in compliance with
the statutes. No finding is made as to any other issues that might be construed as having been raised by this charge.
The EEOC has adopted the findings of the state or local fair employment practices agency that investigated this charge.

X

Other (briefly state)

- NOTICE OF SUIT RIGHTS -
(See the additional information attached to this form.)

Title VII, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act, or the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act: This will be the only notice of dismissal and of your right to sue that we will send you.
You may file a lawsuit against the respondent(s) under federal law based on this charge in federal or state court. Your
lawsuit must be filed WITHIN 90 DAYS of your receipt of this notice; or your right to sue based on this charge will be
lost. {The time limit for filing suit based on a claim under state law may be different.)

Equal Pay Act (EPA): EPA suits must be filed in federal or state court within 2 years (3 years for willful violations) of the
alleged EPA underpayment. This means that backpay due for any violations that occurred more than 2 years (3 years)
before you file suit may not be collectible. /*\

sion \

SEP 252018
Enclosures(s) Michelle Eisele,

District Director
(Date Mailed)

cc: Jamie A. Maddox
BETZ & BLEVINS
One Indiana Square
211 N. Pennsylvania Street, Suite 1660
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Christi Rushing
Workforce Relations Mgr
ALLSTATE INSURANCE CO
2775 Sanders Rd
Suite F-5
Northbrook, IL 60062
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Enclosure with EEOC
Form 161 (11/10)

INFORMATION RELATED TO FILING SUIT
UNDER THE LAWS ENFORCED BY THE EEOC

(This information relates to filing suit in Federal or State court under Federal law.
If you also plan to sue claiming violations of State law, please be aware that time limits and other

provisions of State law may be shorter or more limited than those described below.)

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA),
the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA), or the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA):

In order to pursue this matter further, you must file a lawsuit against the respondent(s) named in the charge within
90 days of the date you receive this Notice. Therefore, you should keep a record of this date. Once this 90-
day period is over, your right to sue based on the charge referred to in this Notice will be lost. If you intend to
consult an attorney, you should do so promptly. Give your attorney a copy of this Notice, and its envelope, and tell
him or her the date you received it. Furthermore, in order to avoid any question that you did not act in a timely
manner, it is prudent that your suit be filed within 90 days of the date this Notice was mailed to you (as
indicated where the Notice is signed) or the date of the postmark, if later.
Your lawsuit may be filed in U.S. District Court or a State court of competent jurisdiction. (Usually, the appropriate
State court is the general civil trial court.) Whether you file in Federal or State court is a matter for you to decide
after talking to your attorney. Filing this Notice is not enough. You must file a "complaint" that contains a short
statement of the facts of your case which shows that you are entitled to relief. Courts often require that a copy of
your charge must be attached to the complaint you file in court. If so, you should remove your birth date from the
charge. Some courts will not accept your complaint where the charge includes a date of birth. Your suit may include
any matter alleged in the charge or, to the extent permitted by court decisions, matters like or related to the matters
alleged in the charge. Generally, suits are brought in the State where the alleged unlawful practice occurred, but in
some cases can be brought where relevant employment records are kept, where the employment would have
been, or where the respondent has its main office. If you have simple questions, you usually can get answers from
the office of the clerk of the court where you are bringing suit, but do not expect that office to write your complaint
or make legal strategy decisions for you.

PRIVATE SUIT RIGHTS MM

Equal Pay Act (EPA):PRIVATE SUIT RIGHTS

ERA suits must be filed in court within 2 years (3 years for willful violations) of the alleged EPA underpayment: back
pay due for violations that occurred more than 2 years (3 years) before you file suit may not be collectible. For
example, if you were underpaid under the EPA for work performed from 7/1/08 to 12/1/08, you should file suit
before 7/1/10 - not 12/1/10 -- in order to recover unpaid wages due for July 2008. This time limit for filing an EPA
suit is separate from the 90-day filing period under Title Vil, the ADA, GINA or the ADEA referred to above.
Therefore, if you also plan to sue under Title VII, the ADA, GINA or the ADEA, in addition to suing on the EPA
claim, suit must be filed within 90 days of this Notice and within the 2- or 3-year EPA back pay recovery period.

Title VII, the ADA or GINA:ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION

If you cannot afford or have been unable to obtain a lawyer to represent you, the U.S. District Court having jurisdiction
in your case may, in limited circumstances, assist you in obtaining a lawyer. Requests for such assistance must be
made to the U.S. District Court in the form and manner it requires (you should be prepared to explain in detail your
efforts to retain an attorney). Requests should be made well before the end of the 90-day period mentioned above,
because such requests do not relieve you of the requirement to bring suit within 90 days.

All Statutes:ATTORNEY REFERRAL AND EEOC ASSISTANCE

You may contact the EEOC representative shown on your Notice if you need help in finding a lawyer or if you have any
questions about your legal rights, including advice on which U.S. District Court can hear your case. If you need to
inspect or obtain a copy of information in EEOC's file on the charge, please request it promptly in writing and provide
your charge number (as shown on your Notice). While EEOC destroys charge files after a certain time, all charge files
are kept for at least 6 months after our last action on the case. Therefore, if you file suit and want to review the charge
file, please make your review request within 6 months of this Notice. (Before filing suit, any request should be
made within the next 90 days.)

IF YOU FILE SUIT, PLEASE SEND A COPY OF YOUR COURT COMPLAINT TO THIS OFFICE.



(Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity

Cause No. 1:18-cv-4004

 Steven D. Sanders

Marion County, IN

Kevin W. Betz, Jamie A. Maddox and Chad H. Holler
Betz + Blevins, One Indiana Square, Suite 1660
Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 687-2222

Allstate Insurance Company

Marion County, IN

29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq.

Cause of Action under 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq. for discrimination

12/20/2018 /s Jamie A. Maddox
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Southern District of Indiana

Steven D. Sanders

1:18-cv-4004

Allstate Insurnace Company

Allstate Insurance Company
c/o CT Corporation System
150 W. Market Street, Suite 800
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2814

Kevin W. Betz, Esquire
Jamie A. Maddox, Esquire
Chad H. Holler, Esquire
Betz + Blevins
One Indiana Square, Suite 1660
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

1:18-cv-4004

0.00
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TextBookDiscrimination.com is not the author of these court 

documents. Instead, TextBookDiscrimination.com merely re-printed 

and reformatted them for easier use. 
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E: TextBookDiscrimination@gmail.com 
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Congratulations! You’re now booked up on this discrimination 

lawsuit that was filed against Allstate Insurance Company! 
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